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White, John

To: | Code A

Subject! KET Hellé

opd?

Hil thanks

Good luck up in Sheffield. |s something exciting going on there?

Do n't think there is anything sinister in Gillian not having a date yet with the CPS. 1 will raise it tomorrow.
Will bein touch soon.

Best wishes

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department

From: [ Code A i
Sent: 15 October 2009 14:03

To: White, John

Subject: RE: Hello

Hi John

| just wanted to ask you to please keep me informed about the forthcoming meetings at the CPS - obviously | understand that you are representing the relatives,
but happy to keep information off-the-record if necessary - just want to be fully informed before we see Louis.

Why do you think Gillian hasn't been given a date with the CPS yet? And actually what about people like Barney Page and Mrs Packman etc - are they to have
meetings or is it just three relatives? I'm off to Sheffield now, but will be in touch.

Good luck tomorrow

Best wishes

Nina Lakhani
Independent on Sunday
News Desk

020 7005 2498

Write your own blog on Independent Minds
http://lwww.independent.co.uk/independentminds
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